LRB-5221

2017 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
For: Jeffrey Mursau (608) 266-3780 Drafter: mpfotenh
By: Cory Secondary Drafters:
Date: 1/10/2018 e May Contact:
{‘ Same as LRB:  -4793 _—
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Mursau@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Changes to the E-Cycle Wisconsin program

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 mpfotenh mbarman mbarman mbarman State
1/10/2018 1/11/2018 1/11/2018 1/11/2018

FE Sent For: <END>

At ko



Pfotenhauer, Mary

From: Bruce, Cory

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:13 PM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Cc: Anderson, John

Subject: Request for bill draft

Mary,

Rep. Mursau would like to introduce a companion bill for LRB — 4793 (E-Cycle). Could you draft that for us? I’ve spoken
with Rep. Miller’s office about this and I’'m also copying his staff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank youl!

Cory
Mursau Office



Barman, Mike

O
From: Bruce, Cory
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:01 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5221/1

Please Jacket LRB -5221/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



